From: Brandon, Tess (ECY)

To: "Nicole Stickney"

Cc: Thomas Cappa

Subject: RE: City of Westport Ordinance + Adopted SMP
Date: Thursday, July 10, 2025 4:08:36 PM

Perfect, thank you. | believe | have everything | need. The City should receive Ecology’s final
action within a few weeks.

Thanks again,
Tess

From: Nicole Stickney <NStickney@AHBL.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 3:34 PM

To: Brandon, Tess (ECY) <tebr461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Thomas Cappa <ca@ci.westport.wa.us>

Subject: RE: City of Westport Ordinance + Adopted SMP

External Email

Tess:
Yes, that is precisely what occurred; I'm providing a copy of the memo that went to the City Council
(as a staff report item) for your records if you’d like to have a copy.

Thanks!

Nicole Stickney, AICP | Associate Principal
AHBL, Inc. | TACOMA - SEATTLE - SPOKANE - TRI-CITIES

509.380.5883 TEL | 509.316.7131 DIRECT | nstickney@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.

Career Opportunities available | Learn more today!

From: Brandon, Tess (ECY) <tebr461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:32 PM

To: Nicole Stickney <NStickney@AHBL.com>

Cc: Thomas Cappa <ca@ci.westport.wa.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Westport Ordinance + Adopted SMP

Hi Nicole and Tom,

Thank you for this; I’m so glad to hear this has been adopted. One point of clarification for the
record —
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Could you please confirm the City’s intent in incorporating Ecology’s changes, as follows:
® Accepted and incorporated all required changes (1 through 4)
® Accepted and incorporated recommended change #4 (correction of WGS portal name)

® Rejected all other recommended changes

Thanks very much,
Tess

Tess Brandon, AICP | Senior Shoreline Planner
Shorelands & Environmental Assistance | Southwest Region

564.200.3016 | tess.brandon@ecy.wa.gov | she/her

T CEPARTMENT OF

From: Nicole Stickney <NStickney@AHBL.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 6:07 PM

To: Brandon, Tess (ECY) <tebr461 @ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Thomas Cappa <ca@ci.westport.wa.us>
Subject: City of Westport Ordinance + Adopted SMP

External Email

Tess:

Please find a copy of Ordinance 1707, adopting the Westport SMP final draft and establishing
Chapter 18.02 WMC. There were two readings on the Ordinance and both of the word
documents were included at “Attachment A” to the Ordinance.

The documents are provided in word and are marked “Periodic Review Final Draft for City
Council adoption -June 17, 2025.”

| am sending these items over to you on behalf of the City of Westport; If there is anything else
needed will you please let me / Tom know?

Thank you and | hope you are enjoying a beautiful summer!
Nicole

Nicole Stickney, AICP | Associate Principal
AHBL, Inc. | TACOMA « SEATTLE + SPOKANE « TRI-CITIES
509.380.5883 TEL | 509.316.7131 DIRECT | nstickney@ahbl.com EMAIL


mailto:tess.brandon@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:NStickney@AHBL.com
mailto:tebr461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:ca@ci.westport.wa.us
mailto:nstickney@ahbl.com
mailto:nstickney@ahbl.com

Civil Engineers < Structural Engineers * Landscape Architects « Community Planners « Land Surveyors
Visit us at www.ahbl.com. | Follow us on LinkedIn and Facebook. | Send us a file.

Career Opportunities available | Learn more today!



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ahbl.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654216054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IDxRgU6UTkTO6Qi1tRi0Lm8VSWvoGI12DYLddmwVtXM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ahbl.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654216054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IDxRgU6UTkTO6Qi1tRi0Lm8VSWvoGI12DYLddmwVtXM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fahbl-inc-&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654232803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J%2FbRwZaRrQCDYun%2BCzJW0memilgT6vxlPYVKw%2B8yCM4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fahbl-inc-&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654232803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J%2FbRwZaRrQCDYun%2BCzJW0memilgT6vxlPYVKw%2B8yCM4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fahblinc&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654245948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9tyYaMY0qbiYh0mUOZ%2BLHp87p8CfFt8eLdRikh1vT4Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fahblinc&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654245948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9tyYaMY0qbiYh0mUOZ%2BLHp87p8CfFt8eLdRikh1vT4Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfoexchange.ahbl.com%2FUserWeb%2FTransfers%2FPersonalTransfer.aspx%3Fpersonal%3Dnstickney%40ahbl.com&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654258524%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=650RzgsM2XS4H91XXqYaEUwI755502887PHQztpuTZw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfoexchange.ahbl.com%2FUserWeb%2FTransfers%2FPersonalTransfer.aspx%3Fpersonal%3Dnstickney%40ahbl.com&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654258524%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=650RzgsM2XS4H91XXqYaEUwI755502887PHQztpuTZw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ahbl.com%2Fcareers%2F%3Futm_source%3DEmail%2BSignature%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_campaign%3DHiring%2BEmail%2BSignature&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654271265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K5HMQu65u1UBTjl2SzyvbIKsPxym8yMAe7Cu%2B%2B91WBE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ahbl.com%2Fcareers%2F%3Futm_source%3DEmail%2BSignature%26utm_medium%3DEmail%26utm_campaign%3DHiring%2BEmail%2BSignature&data=05%7C02%7Ctebr461%40ecy.wa.gov%7Ca392832ad7ae4210ad0608ddc001da7a%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638877836654271265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K5HMQu65u1UBTjl2SzyvbIKsPxym8yMAe7Cu%2B%2B91WBE%3D&reserved=0

